## Senior Citizen Commission October 5, 2021 Minutes

The Senior Commission met on Tuesday, October 5, 2021 in the Senior Center. Chairman Carole Lowery called the meeting to order at 9:00am. Those present were Ann Alfano, Bill Boschert, Roberta Britton, LaFondria Brown, Jerry Chancey, Jan Daming Debbie Doering, Florence Klingler, Dennise Lafferre, Carole Lowery, Gene Royce, Hector Nunez, and Carol Wagner. Those excused were Margaret Buchholz, Pat Helfrich, and John Jaworski.

**MINUTES** – The minutes to the September Meeting were read by Dennise Lafferre. The only change was Bill Boschert was not on the attendance list. Minutes were approved by LaFondria Brown and seconded by Carol Wagner.

**TREASURER'S\_REPORT** – The Treasurer's Report was read by Treasurer, Jerry Chancey. There was a concern about the low balance of \$1.707.93, but Peggy explained that the deposit from the Square Dance event in September wasn't on the statement, so there will be over \$600 added to the balance. The report was approved by Ann Alfano and seconded by Florence Klingler.

**OLD BUSINESS** – Covid , Peggy had nothing to report.

**MAYOR'S TOWN HALL** – Peggy reported that Catering To You did a good job with the breakfast and were good to work with.

**DRIVE THROUGH FLU SHOT**– We had 73 people that received their shots. The lines went smooth, and people were pleased. We are not sure if there will be drive through shots next year.

**SQUARE DANCE** – Peggy thanked Jerry for having his group of dancers attend and show the guests how to dance. Only 43 tickets were sold so there was a loss of \$229.68. Those that were in attendance enjoyed the dancing and lunch from Mann's Meat.

## NEW BUSINESS

**MEMBER UPDATE** – There was supposed to be a guest at the October meeting, but didn't show.

We are still needing two people to be on the commission. Carole Lowery asked if the council ever suggested anyone. Peggy will check with two other prospects that were possibilities from some commission members. **HALLOWEEN PARTY** – There will be a costume contest right at the beginning. Cash prizes for the top three costumes. 1<sup>st</sup> place - \$15, 2<sup>nd</sup> place \$10, and 3<sup>rd</sup> place \$5. Judges for the contest are Bill Boschert, Debbie Doering, LaFondria Brown, and Florence Klingler. We have seven gift cards to give away for attendance prizes, and we will have Pot of Gold and Basket chances to sell. Peggy will look for some cutouts to replace the ones we have. For refreshments we will serve coffee and water. Roberta Britton suggested getting small pkgs of pretzels from dollar tree. They

come six in a pack for \$1. Lunch will be brought to the guests, no buffet. The Retro Band will be the entertainment. Jerry Chancey and Gene Royce will take inventory after the Halloween Party.

**NEW YEAR'S EVE** Peggy ordered and received the decorations for the party. We are short tiaras, so everyone is going to look for some black and gold if they are out shopping. Jerry Chancey is going to check on getting the Styrofoam for the vases. Menu suggestions for New Year's is Turkey, mashed potatoes, vegetable, salad, and turtle cheesecake. See if Cindy Tornatore has any other suggestions. We need volunteers Thursday, November 18, to help clean the vases for NYE. We are meeting at 10:00am at the Eagan Center to clean and take the stickers off the vases, clean the mirrors and maybe put the garland and Styrofoam in the vases. Please bring towels, windex, and goo be gone if you have any. *Many hands make light work!* 

**CHRISTMAS PARTY** – December 7<sup>th</sup> after the commission meeting. At the Lodge, Catered by Catering to you. Everyone will pay for their own meal. See if we can get Prime Rib, or Roast Beef.

Carol Henke thanked everyone for their cards and condolences for her sister that passed away suddenly.

The meeting was moved to adjourn at 10:30am by LaFondria Brown and seconded by Dennise Lafferre. Minutes were taken by Carol Henke